Associated Students of	2/14/19	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
		Room
Members Present	Gizhe Cardoza, Abner Perez, Dimitrie Suciu,	
	Eleisly Sanchez, Desirae Blunt-La	mkay, Teresa
	Fernandez, Lilly Leon-Vicks, Diana	а
	Enriquez-Alanis, Benjamin Miller,	Addison
	Fredeen	
Members Missing	Jennifer Sanchez (excused)	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken	No Formal Action Taken	
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item #1 & #2	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 7:11 a.m.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #3	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	VP Dimitrie Suciu informs everyone he will be
	meeting with Darla.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #4	Approval of minutes of 2/14/19
Action Taken	Senator Gizhe Cardoza motions to table last
	meeting's minutes. Senator Teresa Fernandez
Common of Discussion	seconds this motion. 4-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #5	Approval of Dimitrie Suciu as the new President of
	ASWN
Action Taken	Senator Desirae Blunt-Lamkay motions for the
	approval of Dimitrie Suciu as the new ASWN
	President. Senator Abner Perez seconds this
	motion. 5-0-0
Summary of Discussion	
,	

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #6	Assignment/Reassignment of Clubs to each member
Action Taken	Eleisly Sanchez will remain assigned to the Geology club. Addison Freeden is assigned to the Cyber club. Abner Perez remains assigned to the Soccer club. Gizhe Cardoza remains assigned to the Psychology club. Teresa Fernandez is assigned to the Veterans club. Diana Enriquez-Alanis is assigned to the History club in Fallon. Desirae Blunt-Lamkay is assigned to the PTK club in Fallon. Lilly Leon-Vicks remains assigned to the NSNA clubs. Benjamin Miller is assigned to the Chess Club.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
A conda Itam #7	Assignment/Decesionment of Committees to each
Agenda Item #7	Assignment/Reassignment of Committees to each member
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	Dimitrie Suciu is assigned to the College Council committee. Eleisly sanchez remains assigned to the Budget Committee, and is assigned to the Healthy Campus committee, as well as the Auxiliary Services committee. Abner Perez remains assigned to the Curriculum committee. Jennifer Sanchez remains assigned to the Distance Ed. committee. Gizhe Cardoza remains assigned to the Student Success committee, and is assigned to the Tic Tac committee. Benjamin Miller is assigned to the PARC committee. Teresa Fernandez is assigned to the SPIFI committee, as well as the Auxiliary committee.
Agenda Item #8	Approval of ASWN Scholarships for 2019-2020
Action Taken	 a) Gizhe Cardoza motions to approve the Carson Campus Scholarship for \$1000. Diana Enriquez-Alanis seconds this motion.

	5-0-0
	b) Teresa Fernandez motions for the approval of
	the Fallon Campus Scholarship for \$500.
	Desirae Blunt-Lamkay seconds this motion.
	5-0-0.
	c) Abner Perez motions to approve the DACA
	Student Support Scholarship for \$1000
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #9	Approval of the 2019-2020 ASWN Election Packet
Action Taken	Gizhe Cardoza motions to approve the ASWN
	Election Packet. Abner Perez seconds this motion.
Summary of Discussion	5-0-0
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
A	Old Brands
Agenda Item #10 Action Taken	Club Reports
Action raken	Lilly Leon-Vicks informs ASWN that the NSNA club will be having a spaghetti feed event on March 15th. Benjamin Miller informs ASWN that the Chess club
	will be having an event on February 28th, 2019. Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club
	will be having an event on February 28th, 2019. Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of Graduation.
Summary of Discussion	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of
	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of Graduation.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #11 Action Taken Summary of Discussion	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of Graduation. Executive Reports
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #11 Action Taken	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of Graduation. Executive Reports
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item #11 Action Taken Summary of Discussion	Diana Enriquez-Alanis informs that the History club in Fallon will be having a BBQ the day of Graduation. Executive Reports

Agenda Item #12 Advisors Report

Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	Board of Regents meeting will be televised. Can be viewed through the NSHE website
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #13	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #14	Old Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item #15	New Business
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #16	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	

Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item #17	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 8:25 a.m.
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	